

PAUL M. ROMER

New York, NY ■ paul@paulromer.net
paulromer.net

SUMMARY

Paul Romer is an economist and policy entrepreneur and co-recipient of the 2018 Nobel Prize in Economics Sciences. He has spent his career at the intersection of economics, innovation, technology, and urbanization, working to speed up human progress.

He is a University Professor at NYU, with an affiliation in both the School of Law and the College of Arts and Science. Before coming to NYU, Paul taught at Stanford, and while there, started Aplia, an education technology company he later sold to Thomson Learning. He earned a Bachelor of Science in Mathematics and a Doctorate in Economics from the University of Chicago.

WORK EXPERIENCE

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY Professor - School of Law Professor - College of Arts and Science	New York, NY 2020-current
THE WORLD BANK Senior Vice President and Chief Economist	New York, NY 2016-2018
MARRON INSTITUTE OF URBAN GOVERNANCE Founding Director	New York, NY 2011-2016
NEW YORK UNIVERSITY STERN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS Professor	New York, NY 2011-2019
CARNEGIE FOUNDATION FOR ADVANCED TEACHING Member of the Board of Trustees and Finance Committee	Palo Alto, CA 2009-2016
NEW YORK UNIVERSITY STERN SCHOOL OF BUSINESS Henry Kauffman Visiting Professor	New York, NY 2010-2011
CHARTER CITIES President	Palo Alto, CA 2008-2014
APLIA Founder and CEO	San Carlos, CA 2001-2007

STANFORD UNIVERSITY GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS
Professor of Economics

Stanford, CA
1996-2007

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT BERKELEY
Professor

Berkeley, CA
1990-1996

UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
Professor of Economics

Chicago, IL
1988-1990

UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER
Assistant Professor of Economics

Rochester, NY
1982-1988

EDUCATION

University Chicago - BS in Mathematics - 1977
University of Chicago - PhD in Economics - 1983

AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS

The Sveriges Riksbank Prize in Economic Sciences in Memory of Alfred Nobel, 2018
Horst Claus Recktenwald Prize in Economics, 2002
Fellow, American Academy of Arts and Sciences, 2000
Stanford Business School's Distinguished Teaching Award, 1999
Executive Council Member, American Economics Association, 1996-1999
Fellow, Sloan Foundation, 1988-1999
Fellow, Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences, 1989-1990
Fellow, Econometric Society, 1990